



Meet online at www.webex.com, meeting number: 196 575 587, password: Meeting
 Phone +1 770-657-9270, passcode 7485962

Attendees: 6

Present	Name	Email	Affiliation
	Anita Walden	anita.walden@duke.edu	Arkansas
	Behnaz Minaei	Behnaz.Minaei@fda.hhs.gov	FDA
X	Brian Peck	bpeck@epic.com	EPIC
	Claude Nanjo	cnanjo@gmail.com	
	David Pettie		Simon Fraser University - Action ADE project
	Dianne Reeves (NIH/NCI)	reevesd@mail.nih.gov	NIH
	Ed Hammond PhD	william.hammond@duke.edu	Duke
	Edward Helton (NIH/NCI)	helton2@mail.nih.gov	NIH
X	Elaine Ayres (NIH/CC/OD)	EAYres@cc.nih.gov	NIH
	Gary Saner		Reed Technologies
	Iona Thraen	ithraen@utah.gov	VA/Dept of Health Utah
	John Kiser	john.kiser@abbvie.com	Abbvie
	Jose Costa Teixeira	jose.a.teixeira@gmail.com	
	Julie Evans		Samvit Solutions
	Julie James	julie_james@bluewaveinformatics.co.uk	Blue Wave Informatics
	Konstadinos Kidos	konstadinos.kidos@baxalta.com	Baxalta
	M'Lynda Owens	Mlynda.Owens@cognosante.com	Cognosante
	Mary Ann Slack	Maryann.slack@fda.hhs.gov	FDA
X	Mead Walker	dmead@comcast.net	Mead Walker Consulting
	Mitra Rocca	mitra.rocca@fda.hhs.gov	FDA
	Pooja Babbar	Pooja.Babbar@pocp.com	Point of Care Partners
	Rashad Hasan		FDA
	Raymond Kassekert	raymond.x.kassekert@gsk.com	GSK
	Rik Smithies	rik@nprogram.co.uk	HL7 UK
X	Sheila Connelly	sconnelly@techtalentresource.com	Technical Talent Resource
	Stella Stergiopoulos	stella.stergiopoulos@tufts.edu	Tufts University
	Susan Terrillion (AHRQ/CQuIPS) (CTR)	Susan.Terrillion@AHRQ.hhs.gov	AHRQ
	Thomas Felix	thfelix@amgen.com	AMGEN
	Tony Schueth	Tony.Schueth@pocp.com	Point of Care Partners
X	Wayne Kubick	wkubick@hl7.org	CTO HL7
	William Friggle	William.Friggle@sanofi.com	Sanofi
X	William Gregory (NYC)	William.Gregory@pfizer.com	Pfizer
	Jose Galvez		NIH
	TJ Chen		FDA-ICSR
	Smita Hastak		

Project Wiki

http://wiki.hl7.org/index.php?title=FHIR_Adverse_Event_Resource

References

- 1) Search the FDA Acronyms & Abbreviations Database:
<http://www.fda.gov/AboutFDA/FDAAcronymsAbbreviations/default.htm>
- 2) FHIR Conformance Rules: <http://hl7.org/fhir/conformance-rules.html>
 - a) See 1.12.2 Cardinality

Agenda

- 1) Approve minutes from previous call – minutes from last call deferred
- 2) Review FHIR Event Framework

Minutes

- 1) Approve minutes:
 - a) From September 2, 2016 Move: deferred
- 2) The group reviewed the spreadsheet of W5 mappings from current adverse event and patient safety standards
- 3) It was noted that this work has been done before and Elaine asked that any previous mappings be provided as references. Mead noted that he had mappings from work with ICSR. It was also noted that CIOMS is now electronic. It was also suggested that the condition resource be consulted as a potential framework for the adverse event resource.
- 4) The group then discussed the need for use cases and storyboards to help frame the scope of this resource. Elaine will collect a series of short use cases for the next meeting.
- 5) The group then reviewed the FHIR proposed event pattern – there is some question about the adverse event resource following the proposed pattern which is predicated on workflow that pairs an event with a request or order.
- 6) The next meeting will occur on Friday, October 21 at 10 AM ET.

FHIR Event Framework

<http://hl7-fhir.github.io/event.html>

Outstanding Questions

Questions and comments from the FHIR Management Group (FMG) related to FHIR AdverseEvent Resource:

- 1) The scope should include events that happen to individual other than patients.
 - a) Specifically, Practitioners and RelatedPersons
 - b) Possibly also Devices (e.g. equipment damage)
- 2) Timeline should be updated to inclusion in DSTU 3 rather than 2.1.
 - a) 2.1 would have been tight anyhow. Deadline is early July 2016 to have your resource at DSTU-level quality

- 3) For each of the "related resources", can you define what the nature of the relationship is?
 - a) Reference by name – links
 - b) Patient resource
 - c) Observation resource
 - d) Medication resources
 - e) Immunizations
 - f) Devices
- 4) Need to correct and update resource proposal and let Lloyd know.
 - a) http://wiki.hl7.org/index.php?title=AdverseEvent_FHIR_Resource_Proposal

Other Questions

- 1) none

Action Items

- 1) Any line items that include explicit actions are **highlighted in yellow** above.
- 2) Begin writing resource text in the format used for other FHIR Resources. Example: <http://hl7.org/fhir/allergyintolerance.html>

Next Call

Agenda for Next Call

- 1) Next call will be on **Friday, October 21 at 10 AM.**
- 2) Approve minutes from October 14 meeting
- 3) Review spreadsheet of data elements from various sources
- 4) Continue to discuss scope of project
- 5) www.webex.com, meeting number: 196 412 889